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Malave, Erin /

From: David Hanley [dfhanley@yahco.com]

Sent:  Thursday, May 13, 2010 6:59 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Ce: ‘David Hanley'

Subject: TMACO, LLC / Document No. L.10000049967

Please update/change the following records to reflect that the FEI for TMACO, LLC is 01-0670725:

Limited Liability Company Registration:
TMACQO, LLC / Document No. L10000049967

Fictitious Name Registrations:
MEETINGS THAT WORK / Document No.
THE MARKETING AGENCY / Document No.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

David F. Hanley, Esq.

David F. Hanley, P.A.

3220 Overlook Road

Davie, Florida 33328

Phone: (954) 370-0717

Mobile: (954) 850-2886

Email: dfhanlev@yahoo.com
Website: www.thehanleyfirm.com
Skype: david.f.hanley

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail message (and any attached files) is intended for the named recipient and, unless
atherwise expressly indicated, is confidential and privileged information. Any dissemination, distribution or copying of this material is
prehibited. [f you received this message in error, please notify the sender by relying to this message and then delete it from your system.
Y our cooperation is appreciated.



